From: Jake Mee <clerk@southswindon-pc.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 November 2022 13:00

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Clarification re ITT for the Bowl

Dear,

Many thanks for your email. Evidence can be submitted simply by way of an assurance that the
bidder does comply with all current employment law. This includes but is not limited to the following

Employment Rights Act 1996

National Minimum Wage Act 1998
Employment Relations Act 1999

Maternity and Parental Leave Regulations 1999
Part-Time Workers Regulations 2000

TUPE Regulations 2006

The Equality Act 2010

Agency Workers Regulations 2010

The contract award will include an assertion by the successful bidder that they do comply with these
acts and regulations.

Kind Regards,
Jake Mee FMAAT

Chief Executive Officer

South Swindon Parish Council

(Central Swindon South Parish Council)
Parish Office

Gladstone Street

Swindon SN1 2AU

01793 317532
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From:

Sent: 10 November 2022 12:21

To: Jake Mee <clerk@southswindon-pc.gov.uk>
Subject: Clarification re ITT for the Bowl

Good afternoon Jake,

We are compiling our submission and | have a question regarding the “Required Evidence”
mentioned in the Evaluation Criteria section, Stage 1, Compliance on page 8 of the ITT.

With regards to item 3. Employment Law and Regulations, could you please let me know what
Evidence we should provide to achieve a Pass.

Many thanks.

Kind Regards



